CHRISTINE 1. HEITMAN
5121 North Hunters Court
Bensalem, PA 19020
001-215-791-0682
Christine.Heitman@protonmail.com

31 December 2024

MATTHEW M. GRAVES

U.S. Attorney District of Columbia (USA-DC)
United States Attorney's Office

601 D Street, NW

Washington, DC 20579

BRIDGET M. FITZPATRICK

First Assistant U.S. Attorney (FAUSA) District of Columbia (FAUSA-DC)
United States Attorney's Office

601 D Street, NW

Washington, DC 20579

JONATHN P. HOOKS

Chief, Fraud, Public Corruption, Civil Rights (FPCCR)
United States Attorney's Office

601 D Street, NW

Washington, DC 20579

ELIZABETH ALOI

Chief, Public Corruption & Civil Rights Section (PCCR)
United States Attorney's Office

601 D Street, NW

Washington, DC 20579

SUBJECT: COLLABORATIVE INTER-AGENCY EFFORT TO OBSTRUCT
PROCEEDINGS BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (DOJ) BY U.S.
ATTORNEY JACQUELINE C. ROMERO & FBI SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE (SAC)
WYANE A. JACOBS IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1505 (OBSTRUCTION OF
PROCEEDINGS BEFORE THE DOJ), 18 U.S.C. § 371 (CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD
THE UNITED STATES), AND 18 U.S.C. 1346 (SCHEME OR ARTIFICE TO DEPRIVE
ANOTHER OF THE INTANGIBLE RIGHT OF HONEST SERVICES) PROPERLY
DISCLOSED BY CHRISTINE 1. HEITMAN

Dear U.S. Attorney MATTHEW M. GRAVES & First Assistant U.S. Attorney (FAUSA)
BRIDGET M. FITZPATRICK, see enclosure (1, 2, 3)
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1. On 21 November 2024, I disclosed the fact that DIANE M. ELLIS-MARSEGLIA, BUCKS
County PA County Board Chairman/Board of Elections (BOE) Commissioner intentionally
violated federal election law while contemptuously disregarding legal guidance from the
BUCKS County Deputy Solicitor DANIEL GRIESER to not count 124 undated Provisional
Ballots (PBs) directly affecting the 2024 federal election.

a. Since the federal government maintains significant authority over elections which
includes safeguarding the safety & integrity of congressional elections, I properly disclosed
DIANE M. ELLIS-MARSEGLIA’S criminal misconduct in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1346,
occurring during the 2024 federal election, directly to U.S. Attorney JACQUELINE C.
ROMERO & FBI Special Agent in Charge (SAC) WAYNE A. JACOBS, see enclosure (4).

b. Despite the statutory duty to investigate & prosecute all offenses against the United
State [28 U.S.C. § 547], U.S. Attorney JACQUELINE C. ROMERO & FBI Special Agent in
Charge (SAC) WAYNE A. JACOBS clected to NOT RESPOND & obstruct justice. See Table
(1) below:

DISCLSOURE OF CRIMINAL OBSTRUCTION DURING VOTE COUNTING ICO
DIANE M. ELLIS-MARSEGLIA
Sender Date Billet/Recipient Da_t ¢ USPS Confirmation #
Sent Received

Christine I. | 23 Nov U.S. ATORNEY 25 Nov

Heitman 2024 Jacqueline C. Romero 2024 9585071052701129690322
Christine I. | 23 Nov FBI SAC 25 Nov

Heitman 2024 Wayne A. Jacobs 2024 9589071052701129690278
ChristineI. | 23 Nov SENATOR 02 Dec

Heitman 2024 Gary C. Peters Sr. 2024 9589071052701129690315
Christine I. | 23 Nov SENATOR 02 Dec

Heitman 2024 Lindsey O. Grahm 2024 9585071052701129690292
Christine I. | 23 Nov CONGRESSMAN 02 Dec

Heitman 2024 James R. Cormer Jr. 2024 9585071052701129690285
Christine I. | 23 Nov CONGRESSMAN 02 Dec

Heitman 2024 Jamin B. Raskin 2024 9589071052701129690254

. SECRETARY

Christine L 23 Nov | v inioNWEALTH PA | 92D | 9589071052701129690308

Heitman 2024 . 2024

Albert Schmidt

2.0n 05 Dec 2024, CHRISTINE 1. HEITMAN reported the failure of U.S. Attorney
JACQUELINE C. ROMERO & FBI Special Agent in Charge (SAC) WAYNE A. JACOBS to
performs statutory duty to investigate & prosecute offenses against the United States in violation
of [28 U.S.C. § 547, 18 U.S.C. § 1505, 18 U.S.C. § 1510, 18 U.S.C. § 1346, and 18 U.S.C. §
242, 1 to U.S. Attorney General MERRICK B. GARLAND & FBI Director CHRISTOPHER
A. WRAY, see enclosure (5):

a. Despite the statutory duty to investigate & prosecute all offenses against the United
State [28 U.S.C. § 547], U.S. Attorney General MERRICK B. GARLAND & FBI Director
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CHRISTOPHER A. WRAY clected to NOT RESPOND while constructively depriving a U.S.
citizen of Bucks County Pennsylvania the 1% Amendment right to petition the government to
provide relief for criminal wrongdoing (election fraud) by illegally withholding criminal
investigation & prosecution of offenses committed against the United States, see Table (2):

DISCLSOURE OF CRIMINAL OBSTRUCTION DURING VOTE COUNTING ICO
DIANE M. ELLIS-MARSEGLIA
Sender Date Billet/Recipient Da.t ¢ USPS Confirmation #
Sent Received

ChristineI. | 06 Dec | ATTORNEY GENERAL 09 Dec

Heitman 2024 Merrick B. Garland 2024 9590940291684225216127
Christine I. | 06 Dec FBI DIRECTOR 10 Dec

Heitman 2024 Christopher A. Wray 2024 9590940290974122978547
Christine 1. 06 Dec FBI SAC 09 Dec

Heitman 2024 Wayne A. Jacobs 2024 9590940291684225216110
Christine I. | 06 Dec SENATOR 11 Dec

Heitman 2024 Gary C. Peters Sr. 2024 9589071052702580395139
Christine I. | 06 Dec SENATOR 11 Dec

Heitman 2024 Lindsey O. Grahm 2024 9589071052702580395139
Christine I. | 06 Dec CONGRESSMAN 11 Dec 9589071052702580395122

Heitman 2024 James R. Cormer Jr. 2024
Christine I. | 06 Dec CONGRESSMAN 11 Dec 9589071052702580395192

Heitman 2024 Jamin B. Raskin 2024

. . SECRETARY

Christine L ' 06 Dec | o \inionwEALTH PA | 98D [ 9589071052702580395115

Heitman 2024 . 2024

Albert Schmidt

3. The collaborative interagency effort of Employees & Officers of the Department of Justice
(DOJ) to willfully deprive a U.S. citizen of their 1** Amendment rights, privileges, or immunities
under color of law is grievously ILLEGAL:

a. Under 42 U.S.C. § 1983 civil action will be brought against identified federal
Employees/Officers who willfully deprived a U.S. citizen of their rights, privileges, or
immunities under color of law in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 242

4. As U.S. Attorney & First Assistant U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia (USA-DC), I do
not need to remind you of your inviolate duty to investigate & prosecute all offenses against the
United States committed by Employees/Officers of the Department of Justice (DOJ) [i.e., U.S.
Attorney JACQUELINE C. ROMERO & FBI Special Agent in Charge (SAC) WAYNE A.
JACOBS].

5.1 demand (1) immediate confirmation on this 3 criminal wrongdoing disclosure leveled
against Employees/Officers of the Department of Justice (DOJ); (2) confirmation on the 9-digit
Universal Case File Number (UCFN) assigned to the criminal investigation of allegations of
criminal wrongdoing, directly involving DOJ Employees/Officers, properly disclosed to senior
DOJ leadership; (3) immediate notification by U.S. Attorney MATTHEW M. GRAVES & First
Assistant U.S. Attorney (FAUSA) BRIDGET M. FITZPATRICK on loss of judicial integrity
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within the Department of Justice (DOJ) clearly demonstrating a two-tiered system of justice for
American citizens & Employees/Officers of the Department of Justice (DOJ) to the
Chair/Ranking Member of the Senate Committee Homeland Security & Government Affairs &
Chair/Ranking Member of the House Committee on Oversight and Accountability.

CHRISTINE I. HEITMAN
CHRISTINE I. HEITMAN
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Enclosure (1): U.S. Attorney Office (USAOQO) District of Columbia (DC)

el US. ATORNE OFFCE (USAD

i Attorney's Office

Ll DISTRICT of COLUMBIA (DC)

]
FRAUD, PUBLIC CORRUPTION, CVIL RIGHTS SECTION
IFPCCR
CHIEF ONATHAN P HOOKS
FRAUDUNITF)

CHIEF KATHRYNL RAKOCZY
PUBLIC CORRUPTION & CVIL RIGHTS SECTION PCCR)
CHIEF ELIZABETHALOI[D: 1015864D.C)
|

US. ATTORNEY (USA)

MICHAEL M. GRAVES (ID: 481052 DC)
FIRST ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY (FAUSA)
BRIDGET M, FITZPATRICK (ID: 212525 CA)

CRIMINALDIVISION
CHIEF DENISE CHEUNG

Criminal Division- White Collar Crime
DEPUTY CHIEF GREGG A, MAISEL
Criminal Division- Narcotics & Violent Crime
DEPUTY CHIEF JENNIFER L. BLACKWELL

NATIONAL FEDERAL MAJOR CRIMES SECTION FHC)

VIOLENGE REDUCTION & TRAFFICKING SECTION VRTO)
—

NATIONAL SECURIY SECTION NSS)

GAPITAL SEIGE SECTION (CSC)
N

US. Attorney GRAVES & First Assistant U.S. Attorney FITZPATRICK are the federal|aw enforcement officers responsible for criminal prosecution, within the U.S.
Distrit Court of Columbia (USDC-DC), of Public Corruption)Election Crime involving Employees/Offcers of the CONGRESS, the JUDICIARY, and EXECUTIVE Branch

of the U.S, Government (USG)
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Enclosure (2): Principles of Federal Prosecution

INTIATING/DECLINING CRIMINAL CHARGES: SUBSTANTIAL FEDERAL INTEREST

In determining whether a prosecution would serve a substantial federal interest, the attorney for the government should weigh all
relevant considerations, including;

1,Federallaw enforcement PRIORITIES (Free & Fair Elections), including any federal law enforcement initatives o operations aimed at
accomplishing those prioriies;

2.The nature and SERIOUSNESS of the offense;

3.The DETERRENT effect of prosecution;

4,The person's CULPABILITY in connection with the offense;

b.The person's HISTORY with respect to criminal activty,

6.The person's willingness to COOPERATE in the investigation or prosecution of others;
7.The person’s personal CIRCUMSTANCES;

8.The interests of any VICTIMS; and

0.The PROBABLE SENTENCE or other consequences ifthe person is convicted.

(Principles of Federal Prosecution 9-27-230 Intiating and Declining Charges)
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Whlstleblower
CHRISTINE |, HEITMAN

Criminal Wrongdoing
U5, Attorney EDPA
JACQUELINE C. ROMERO




Enclosure (3): Allegations of Criminal Wrongdoing Against DOJ Employees/Officers

A U, ATTORNEY OFFICE (USAO)

o' ffe

L EASTERN DISTRCT A

IACQUELINE . ROMERG (1D: 34531596 )

NELSON ST, THAYER . D: 69628 P

CHIEF, CRIMINAL DIVISION CHIEF, CVIL DIVISION
RICHARD P, BARRETT (D: 44666 PA) GREGORY B, DAVID (1D: 200840 PA)
Deputy Chief, riminal Division- White Collar Crime Deputy Chief, Civil Division- Defensive Ltigation (DL)
CHRISTINE E. SYKES (ID: 66573 PA) SUSAN R, BECKER (ID: 77391 PA)
Deputy Chief, Criminal Division- Narcotis & Violent Crime | | Deputy Chief, Civil Division- Affrmative Ltigation (AL)
THOMAS R. PERRICONE (ID: 40095 PA) CHARLINE KELLER FULLMER,D: 79756 PA)

[Se: https: s ustice gov/usao-clpaprus-attomeye{acqueline--romero-names-leadership-team, 24 Jun 2022; 28 USC. §5308; 28 CER. §77.1(c; 18 USIC. §1505; 18 USC. 51346
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Enclosure (3): Allegations of Criminal Wrongdoing Against DOJ Employees/Officers

MERICK B. GARLAND CHIEF OF STAFF (COS)

(President Nominated Senate Confirmed- PAS)

CHIEF OF STAFF (Co$)
LISA 0. MONACO

(President Nominated Senate Confirmed- PAS)

rp------------

RINCIPAL ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL (PADAG)

I Political Appointee- SES)

Inspector General 1)
JEFFERY R. RAGSDALE

(Poltical Appointee: Lfe Time Appointment)

STACEY LUDWIG COL NJERI S, HANES USA (Ret)

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL CRIMINAL DIVISION (CRM)
(Political Appointee- SES)
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL CRIMINAL (DAAG) DOJ Public Integrity Section (PIN)
COREY R. AMUNDSON
(Political Appointee- SES) (Career Employee- SES)

DO Election Crimes Branch (ECB)

ROBER J. HEBERLE
(Career Employee- SES)
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Enclosure (3): Allegations of Criminal Wrongdoing Against DOJ Employees/Officers

ALLEGATION (1}: That JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Easter District of Pennsyivania (EDPA) orchestrated a crminal
conspiracy to obstruct criminal investigation into allegations of 2024 Presidential lection Fraud, properly reported by

CHRISTINE | HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennsylvania, in criminal vilation of 18 U.5.C. § 1505- Obstruction of Proceedings, on or
about 21 Nov 2024,

ALLEGATION (2}: That JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Eastern Distict of Pennsylvania (EDPA), NELSON ST THAYER IR
First Assistant U, Attormey (FAUSA), and RICHARD P. BARRETT Chief, Criminal Division, orchestrated a criminal conspiracy to
subvert timely criminal investigation into allegations of 2024 Presidential Election Fraud, reported by CHRISTINE |, HEITMAN,
Bucks County Pennsylvania, in criminalviolation of 18 U.S.C. § 1510- Obstruction of Criminal Investigations, on or about 24 Nov
204,

ALLEGATION (3}: That JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania (EDPA, NELSON ST THAYER IR
First Assstant U.S. Attorney (FAUSA), and RICHARD P, BARRETT Chie, Criminal Divison, orchestrated a criminal conspiracy to
defraud the United States while subverting the federal investigative process into allegations of 2024 Presidential Election Fraud,

provided by CHRISTINE |, HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennsyivania, in criminal violation of 18 US.C. § 371- Conspiracy to Defraud
the United States, on or about 21 Nov 2024,

ALLEGATION (4): That JACQUELINE C. ROMERQ US, Attorney Eastern Distict of Pennsylvania (EDPA), NELSON S.T. THAYER JR.
First Assistant U, Attorney (FAUSA), and RICHARD P. BARRETT Chief, Criminal Division, orchestrated a criminal deprivation of
rghts, privileges, or immunites secured or protected by the Constitution and laws of the U.S, against CHRISTINE |, HEITMAN,
Bucks County Pennsylvania, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 242- Deprivation of Rights, Under Color of Law after properly disclosing
allegations of 2024 Presidential Election Fraud, on or about 21 Nov 2024,
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Enclosure (3): Allegations of Criminal Wrongdoing Against DOJ Employees/Officers

ALLEGATION () That JACQUELINE C, ROMERO U, Attomey Eastem District of Pennsyvia (EDPA, NELSON S
THAYER IR it Asitan S, Atorney (FAUSH,and RICHARD P, BARRETT Chie Criminal iviion, rminaly
Oenied CHISTINE |, HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennyani, e igh of Honest e, invioaton of 8. §
1346- Scheme orArfie o Defaud to Deprive Another of th Intangile Flght of Honest Sevices after
CHRISTINE 1 HETMAN propel disclose allgations of 2024 PresicenialEecionFaud,occurringwithinBuck
County, Pennsylvanis o JACQUELIVE . ROMERO U, Atormey Eastm Distic of Pennsvania EOPA), on o about
1 Nov 2024,

ALLEGATION (: hat JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U, Astomey Estem Disict of Pennsyvania (EDPA,NELSON S,
THAYER IR Frt Asssant U, Attorney (PAUSK], and RICHARD P. BARRETT Chif, Criminal Dison sujected
CHRISTIN I, HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennsyvania to loss of rights, privegs, o immuniies secue by the

(onstuton an 2w when propery isclosing allegaionsof 2004 Prescental Hection Fraud, occuring wihin
Bucks County Pennsyvania, i vilaion of €2 USC. & 1983- il Action forDerivation ofRghts,on o about 21
Nov 2024
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Enclosure (4): Disclosure Election Fraud Bucks County PA County Board Chairman &
Bucks County PA Board of Elections (BOE) Commissioner Diane Ellis-Marseglia

CHRISTINE I. HEITMAN

5121 North Hunters Court
Bensalem, PA 19020
001-215-791-0682
Christine.Heitman@protonmail.com

21 November 2024

U.S. ATTORNEY EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA (EDPA)
JACQUELINE C. ROMERO

615 Chestnut Street, Suite 1250

Philadelphia, PA 19106

usapae,USAttorney@usdoj.gov v —~ \ 25 | 3Y

SUBJECT: FEDERAL DISCLSOURE OF DELIBERATE ELECTION INTERFERENCE BY DIANE ELLIS-MARSEGLIA, A
PROPERLY ELECTED BUCKS COUNTY COMMISSIONER, RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONDUCT OF A FREE AND
FAIR NATIONAL ELECTION IN BUCKS COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA ON 20 NOVEMBER 2024 IN VIOLATION OF 18
U.S.C. §595; 18 U.S.C. 242; 18 U.S.C. 1346; AND 18 U.S.C. § 1505

1. As my appointed U.S. Attorney, | am sure you are fully aware, that states have primary responsibility for
administering elections; however, the federal government maintains significant authority over elections which
includes safeguarding the safety and integrity of congressional elections, see enclosure (1).'

2. |am also confident that the U.S. Attorney is aware of the statutory duty to prosecute all offenses against the
United States [28 U.S.C. § 547(1)].7

3. Because Executive Branch (Article Il) administrative “policies, protocols, memorandums, bulletins,
monographs, * and/or historical traditions” do not supplant, subvert, obstruct, hinder, modify or supersede
statutory law, | remain confident that proceedings before the federal government (criminal investigation) [18

! ARTICLE I, SECTION 4, CLAUSE 1, U.S. CONSTITUTION. Known as the Elections Clause, states. “The Times. Places and
Manner of holding Elections for Senators and Representatives, shall be prescribed in each State by the Legislature thereof: but the
Congress may at any time by Law make or alter such Regulations, except as to the Places of [choosing] Senators
* U.S. ATTORNEY-DUTIES [28 U.S.C. § 547]. See: hulps: ‘www law cornell.edu uscode’ 28/547

Department of Justice (DOJ), Criminal Division (CRM). Public Integrity Section (PIN). Election Crimes Branch (ECB) Federal
h. 8% Editi

Prosecution of Election Offense Monog 1. December 2017. See

1wpPs.//wy IStICE.QON ‘Crinuna e 1029066/ dlinline
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Enclosure (5): Disclosure on Criminal Wrongdoing to Attorney General Garland & FBI
Director Wray on Criminal Wrongdoing DOJ Officer U.S. Attorney Jacqueline C. Romero

CHRISTINE 1. HEITMAN
5121 North Hunters Court
Bensalem, PA 19020
001-215-791-0682

Christine.Heitman{@proton.mail.com

05 December 2024

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI)
CHRISTOPHER A. WRAY

935 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20535-0001

U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL (AG)
MERRICK B. GARLAND

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

SUBJECT: OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE AND FAILURE TO CONDUCT CRIMINAL
INVESTIGATION JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. ATTORNEY EASTERN DISTRICT OF
PENNSYLVANIA (EDPA) & WAYNE A. JACOBS SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE (SAC)
PHILADELPHIA FIELD OFFICE (PFO) IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 242; 18 U.S.C. § 1505, 18 U.S.C.
§ 1510, AND 18 U.S.C. § 1346

1. On 21 Nov 2024, I sent U.S. Attorney JACQUELINE C. ROMERO Eastern District of Pennsylvania
(EDPA) & WAYNE A. JACOBS, Special Agent in Charge (SAC) Philadelphia Field Office (PF 0),a
disclosure concerning deliberate criminal interference, by DIANE ELLLIS-MARSEGLIA, Bucks County
Pennsylvania Board of Election (BoE), into counting of electoral votes cast in the 2024 Presidential Election,
see enclosure (1).

2. The registered disclosures were received by the following state/federal responsible management officials
(RMO) as follows: see enclosure (1)

a) On 25 Nov 2024, ALBERT SCHMIDT Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
b) On 25 Nov 2024, JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania
¢) On 02 Dec 2024, WAYNE A. JACOBS FBI Special Agent in Charge Philadelphia Field Office

3. On 04 Dec 2024, despite proper disclosure of criminal obstruction of vote within Bucks County,
Pennsylvania, reported direct to ALBERT SCHMIDT Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, U.S.
Attorney JACQUELINE C. ROMERO and WAYNE A. JACOBS Special Agent in Charge Philadelphia
Field Office, ALBERT SCHMIDT Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania publicly declared:

02 Dec 2024 official state proclamation: “These audits are statistical proof that the
reported general election results are accurate, which is a testament to the hard work of

county election officials who have spent weeks diligently ensuring the integrity of the
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